

Agenda: NIMBioS Working Group Meeting 3 (14-17 November 2016)

Attending in person: Laura Burkle, Marcus de Aguiar, Marie-Josée Fortin, Dominique Gravel, David Hembry, Nels Johnson, Erica Newman, Jimmy O'Donnell, Mathias Pires, Timothée Poisot, Justin Yeakel

Sunday, 13 November

Participants arrive in Knoxville

1830 Participants arriving in time are invited to gather for an informal dinner (meet in hotel lobby)

Monday, 14 November

0800-0900 Breakfast at NIMBioS

0900-0930 Welcome back (Jimmy and David): overview of meeting 3's priorities

0930-1030 Discussion and group editing of #networks101 manuscript, led by Timothée Poisot
Ulrich Mueller joining via Skype (Central Time, 1 hour behind Knoxville)

1030-1045 Coffee break

1045-1200 Group editing of #networks101 (continued)
Ulrich Mueller joining via Skype (Central Time, 1 hour behind Knoxville)

1200-1300 Group Photo/Lunch (on site)

1300-1400 Group editing of #networks101 (continued) (as needed)
1400-1445 #scaling update, by Marcus de Aguiar and/or Erica Newman

1445-1500 Coffee break

1500-1545 #extinctions update by Mathias Pires and Jimmy O'Donnell (?)
1545-1630 #macroevolution update and discussion of draft manuscript by Dominique Gravel, Marie-Josée Fortin, David Hembry (?)
1630-1700 #legoproject update from Justin Yeakel
1700 NIMBioS Reception

Tuesday, 15 November

0800-0900 Breakfast at NIMBioS

[*Parallel scheduled events occur on this day*]

0900-1700 [**All day**] Revisions of #networks101 manuscript and preparation for submission, led by Timothée, with others assisting as needed. (This is flexible.)

0900-1700 [All day] Individual work time for the #macroevolution manuscript (DG, MJF, DH).
(This is flexible.)

0900-1200 [**Morning**] Group work time for #scaling manuscript: MA, EN, DG, MJF, JO, LB, TP, MP

1030-1045 Coffee break

1200-1300 Lunch (on site)

1300-1600 Subgroup work time for #extinctions manuscript: MP, JO, LB, DH

1500-1515 Coffee break

1600-1700 Brief reports on progress made from the subgroups which have met (#networks101, #scaling, #extinctions, #macroevolution)

Wednesday, 16 November

0800-0900 Breakfast at NIMBioS

0900-1200 [**Morning**] Unstructured work time as needed for following:

#networks101 submission to journal

#scaling: individual/small group work time

#macroevolution: individual/small group work time

#extinctions: individual/small group work time

1030-1045 Coffee break

1100-1200 #macroevolution discussion: what else to we need to do, what is the next step for this project [tentative; can be moved to Tues afternoon or Wed afternoon; but it would be good to have input from the full group]

1200-1300 Lunch (on site)

1300-1400 General discussion: what do we want to happen to the Working Group, given that we will probably not have a 4th meeting at NIMBioS? [I think this is worth having with the full group before departures happen]

1400-1500 General discussion: What outstanding projects (both multi-paper projects, and ideas we generated but have not worked on much) from the Working Group are we excited about continuing?

1500-1700 Updates from subgroups, unstructured work time, updates from projects not covered yet (#leafcutters, #spatially_explicit, etc.) [tentative]

Departures: Marie-Josée Fortin at 1739, Timothée Poisot at 1916

Thursday, 17 November

Departure: Justin Yeakel at 0630
0800-0900 Breakfast at NIMBioS

1000-1030 Unstructured work time, or, alternately, updates/discussion from projects and where we want to carry them forward

1030-1045 Coffee break

1045-1200 More unstructured work time

1200-1300 Lunch (on site)

1300-1400 End of meeting-related announcements/discussion? (led by David and Jimmy)

1400 End of meeting 2

Departures: Marcus de Aguiar at 1615, Laura Burkle at 1630, Mathias Pires at 1700

1400-1700 David and Jimmy take care of post-meeting paperwork (at NIMBioS, or at hotel bar)
[Unstructured work time for those remaining—Erica and Dominique]

Friday, 18 November

Departures: Jimmy O'Donnell at 0710, Dominique Gravel at 0714, David Hembry and Erica Newman at 0940